FW: URGENT REQUEST
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Subject: FW: URGENT REQUEST
Date: Thu, 9 Jan 2003 10:49:58 -0800
From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Nathalie Valdes

> Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2003 10:07 AM

> To: Shana Burrows; Agnes Hilsen

> Cc: Ernie Crist

> Subject: URGENT REQUEST

> Importance: High

>

> Per telephone request of Councillor Ernie Crist dated January 9, 2003 10:00 a.m.
>

>

> To the Municipal Clerk or her designate:

>

> On Saturday, November 30, 2002, the Council passed the following resolution:
>

> "THAT

> 1.  anindependent audit of the Northlands Golf Course operations and
business processes be conducted by an external agency, forthwith.

> 2. the veracity of the November 29th, 2002 joint staff report entitled > ">
Investigation re misappropriation of District fund by Christie Hammond - Northlands Gol
Course Administration> "> also be included in the external auditor> > s review of th
Golf Course operations.> ">

>

> | hereby request a sequential update of the steps taken since to implement that
decision.

>

> This request is of urgent nature and your response is needed today.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Councillor Ernie Crist

>
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